Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2016 REGULAR Schedule: 3, 4, RECESS, 5, 6, LUNCH 7

PLEASE SUBMIT E-SIS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD. ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO jon_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Homecoming Court Nominations:

All students wishing to nominate someone for this year's homecoming court must have a completed form turned in to Mrs. Carlos in the SAC Room by lunch today. If anyone still needs a nomination form, you may also pick one up at the SAC Room. Elections will be done through your Po'okela class tomorrow.

Senior Mass Photo:

A friendly reminder to all Seniors that tomorrow will be the Senior Mass Photo. The photo will be taken at Boarders Field at the beginning of lunch period, so make sure to go there immediately after period 3. Please remember that all signs must be appropriate and you will be asked to remove your sign if it isn't.

Lahainaluna Festival News: There is a time change for the October 22nd festival. The new time is 4:00pm to 9:00pm. Tickets sold prior to the hurricane will still be honored. Please spread the message about the new times. Mahalo!

Lunas! We need your help! Mr. Palakiko has no access to running water or even any water for that matter. He has a family with young children and is in need of any supplies at this time. If you are able to provide any assistance, Mrs. Tuipulotu will be taking donations in her room, D-19, then deliver to them as soon as supplies build.

The following is a list of supplies they can use: water, toiletries, nonperishable food, gift cards (Home Depot, Ace, anywhere), towels and more water. Please help in this time of need. Mahalo!

<u>**Tutor Lab!**</u> Will be available today after school from 2:15pm to 3:30pm. Hope to see you there!

Attention all Sophomores and Juniors! PSAT registration forms are now available for interested sophomores and juniors. The PSAT test is scheduled for Wednesday, October 19 in the library. The cost is \$20; if you receive free or reduced lunch the cost will be \$5. Deadline to sign up is Wednesday, October 5th. Please see your counselor or Miss Kristy for a registration form. Only the first 30 students to return their form and payment to Miss Kristy will be allowed to take the test.

HOSA MEMBERS, we have a meeting Thursday 9/22 in P16. Don't miss this fun one coming up, we'll also have information on our upcoming Fall Break Social. See you there!

COUNSELORS CORNER:

College visits: The following colleges will be visiting Lahainaluna in September October, and December. Willamette Univ.- Thur. Sept. 29, 2016 @ 12:17pm Oregon State - Fri. Sept. 30, 2016 @ 12:00pm Pomona College- Tues. October 18, 2016 @ 1:00pm (K-11) BYU-Hawaii – Wed. October 19, 2016 @ 1:00pm Northern Arizona – Thur. October 20, 2016 @ 10:30am Northwestern – Mon. October 31, 2016 @ 1:00pm Western Oregon- Mon. December 12, 2016 @ 1:00pm All college visits will be held in the library, unless otherwise specified.

Student must sign up on My Future Hawaii. Deadline to sign up is the day before the visit. Students who sign up the day before the visit must see Miss Kristy for a pass that day or before school on the day of the visit. Passes for students who sign up the day before and the day of will NOT be delivered to the students. College visit passes must be signed by the teacher or the student will be sent back to class. Check My Future Hawaii regularly for new college visits. Questions? See Miss Kristy in the College & Career Center.

CLUB CHATTER.

ANIME CLUB:

Permission forms for this week anime night are available for pick up at Hale Pu'ke K-11during morning recess and lunch. Just a reminder that we have a general meeting this Friday during lunch period at K-11. For students who are interested in going to Kawaii Kon 2017, please attend this meeting. Thank you and hope to see you there!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: HAM LINKS WITH RICE. LUNCH: CHICKEN KATSU, BROWN RICE, WG ROLL. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report at least 20 minutes prior to lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. *TODAY's MONITOR ARE:* Samiuela Fifita, Jayelyn Finn-Imamoto, Johann Flores and Rylee Galieto. Wednesday's monitors are: Keiry Flores, Tania Flores, Aloha Fontanilla, Josephine Fraser, Liana Freitas and Neysha Fuentes